Sake County Gxa niner Published Every Thursday C. O. METZKER.

Masonic Building

\$2.00 One Year, Six Months. 1.00 Three Months, 50

LAKEVIEW, OREGON, APRIL 28, 1904.

PROTECT THE FISH

Complaint has been made for the past two years of the ruthless destruction of fish in the Chewaucan river through the negligence of parties in taking water from the river for Catarrh is a blood or constitutional disirrigation purposes and not putting ease, and in order to cuse it you must fish screens at the heads of their ditches. The fish warden has promised to investigate this matter, but has never come on the grounds to make a personal investigation. This spring the warden has written to a a party at Paisley bringing up the subject, and asked about the best directly on the mucous surfaces. The way to come to best cover this country with one trip this spring. He will probably come to Lake county as soon as the roads get good and post himself on the fish question here and arrange to have the law protecting fish and game more strictly complied with. The authorities should be prevailed upon to appoint a fish and game warden for Lake county and to insist upon a strict compliance with the law. Thousands of fish have been destroyed by running out into the irrigation ditches and being left to die on dry land. Especially is this decrease noticeable in the Chewaucan river, where a few years ago it was no trouble to catch a fine mess of trout at any season of the year in a very few minutes. Fish in that stream are rapidly disappearing, a condition that should not prevail if the propogation and protection of the fish was not considered by some of too small moment to receive their atten-

REWARDS FOR HEROES

Andrew Carnegie's latest donation opens a new avenue for charity. The philauthropist has created a \$5,-\$00,000 fund for heroes and survivors day by day. Three physicians had givof heroes who lose their lives in try- en me up. ing to save others. Mr. Carnegie's Electric Bitters; to my great joy, the motive is dominated by his noble spirit, and he above all men is ready 000 herofund will tend to increase real heroism. True heroism is not actuated by a money consideration, or the acts of heroes stimulated by prospects of a reward. It is easy to manufacture heroes, or so-called heroes, whose sole object in performing well planned, but absolutely safe heroic deeds with accomplices for the sole purpose of receiving the rewards that they know are awalting them, while the real hero whose modesty prevents him from going through the necessary formal-Ries of proving his rights to the promised standing reward for brave acts, which acts were only actuated by his patriotic nature, or the dependent of him who lost his life in the performance of heroic deeds-the bereaved wife and fatherless children -will go unrewarded.

Mr. Carnegle confines the use of his money donated to dependents of martyrs to moral and legitimate purposes, and it is to be hoped that will be watched with interest.

The courts unmerged the merger in the Northern Securities case, but the matter is not settled yet. There is yet technicalities to settle with.

April 28th is the day set for adjournment of Congress.

Woodmen's Day.

The Oregon State Fair has set aside a day for the Woodmen of the World, and has appropriated \$600 for their entertainment on that day. The local camp at Salem is behind the movement and is working hard to make Woodmen's day one of the banner days in attendance at the fair this year. The campers who enjoyed the outing so much last year will be back this year with a lot of friends which will fill the beautiful oak grove to overflowing. With a Woodman day on Tuesday, Salem day on Wednesday, Portland day on Thursday the balance of the week will take care of itself.-Rural Spirit.

Catarih Cannot Be Cured

with LOCAL APPLICATIONS, as they cannot reach the seat of the disease. take internal remedies. Hall's Catarrh Cure is taken internally, and acts directly on the blood and mucous surfaces. Hall's Catarrh Cure is not a quack medicine. It was prescribed by one of the best physicians in this country for years and is a regular prescription. It is composed of the best tonics known, combined with the best blood purifiers, acting perfect combination of the two ingredients is what produces such wonderful results in curing Catarrh. Send for tes timonial free.

F. J. CHENEY & CO, Props, Toledo, O. Sold by druggists, price 75c. Hall's Family Pills are the best.

The Fair Route

Via Chicago or New Orleans to St. Lewis, is the one that gives you the most for your money, and the fact that the ILLINOIS CENTRAL offers UNSURPASSED SERVICE via three points to the WORLDS FAIR, and in this connection to all points beyond, makes it to your advantage, in case you contemplate a trip to any point east, to write us before making final arrangements.

We can offer the choice of at least a dozen different routes

B. H. TRUMBULL,

Commercial Agent. 142 Third Street, Portland Oregon.

T. F. & P. A.,

152 Thrd Street, Portland Oregon. T. B. THOMPSON.

F. & P. A.

Room I, Colman Bldg., Scattle, Wash.

Robbed the Grave.

A startling incident, is parrated by John Oliver of Philadelphia, as follows: 'I was in an awful condition. My skin was almost yellow, eyes sunken, tongue coated, pain continually in back and sides, no appetite, growing weaker Then I was advised to use first bottle made a decided improvement. I continued their use for three weeks, and am now a well man. I know to reward the true hero. It is a they robbed the grave of another vicquestion whether or not his \$5,000 .- tim." No one should fair to try them. Only 50 cents, guaranteed, at Beall's

The Horrors of War.

There was a young man from Vodnljszmreefski,

Who fought under General Plobszm replonerefski,

In a charge at Duriskoffbrizsteno-

He was hit on the knjiplxtsubempro-

And cried as he fell, "Mirjebujmohtr-

szerfski!"

-Chicago Record-Herald.

A Great Sensation.

There was a big sensation at Leesville, Ind. when W. H. Brown of that place, who was expected to die, had his life saved by Dr. King's New Discovery for consumption. He writes: "I endured insufferable agonies from Asthma but your New Discovery gave me immediate relief and soon thereafter effected a complete cure." Similar cures of Consumption, Pneumonia, Bronchitis and Grip are numerous. It's the peerless remedy for all throat and lung troubles. none but the worthy will be recipi- Price 50c, and \$1.00. Guaranteed by ents of his generosity. The result Lee Beall, Druggist. Trial bottles free.

> For Infants and Children. The Kind You Have Always Bought

Next Week... Finest Line... In Lakeview



SPRING GOODS

るほうであるとうとうとうとうとうに

3. 動作動作動作動作動作動作動で

LAKEVIEW MERCANTILE COMPANY

